
Question 
Number Question Answer

1

Is there a minimum amount of items that need to 
be quoted or will they be awarded on an item by 
item basis, based on lowest cost?

There is no minimum amount of items need to be quoted in this solicitation.  JEA intends to Award ONE (1) or more Contracts for the 
Work.  JEA reserves the right to award multiple Contracts based on certain groupings of the Work items, or JEA may exclude certain 
Work items, if JEA determines that it is in its best interest to do so.

2

Please advise if we can bid on only 4 items  on the 
above referenced bid, or we need to bid on 
substantial amount/all items?

See answer above.

3

Are you able to extend the bid due date for this 
solicitation?

Yes, this solicitation has been granted a two week extension and will be due May 1, 2018 following the same steps included in the 
Solicitation.

4

If our company has a private label item our 
company's part number as well as the stated OEM 
part number, would that be allowed?

All items that are quoted must be the approved manufacturer and manufacturer part number listed in the bid sheet.  For the 
question at hand, this situation would be allowed as long as its the same item rebranded and clearly identified on the package is the 
approved manufacturer and manufacturer part number found in the solicitation. For chemicals,  the products MSDS sheets and 
technical specifications must be the same for the original item listed and the proposed substitution. 

5

Is there a cost estimate for the total number of 
items for bidding purposes?

For the items found in this solicitation, JEA spent $441K in 2017.

6

What happens if we are awarded some of this 
scope and JEA is sold?

If this situation occurs, the contract terms and conditions would govern the steps of how JEA and the vendor(s) would handle the 
process.  All other information and updates pertaining to the sale of JEA can be found at JEA.com

7

With the pricing submitted, how long is that going 
to have to be fixed?

The pricing proposed shall be fixed for the first three (3) years.  Thereafter, if options for years four (4) and five (5) are exercised, 
there will be  adjustments allowed based on the CPI as discussed within the solicitation.

8

Is there a JSEB goal? No, there is not a specific JSEB goal for this solicitation. 

9

Does JEA have any Minimum Order Quantity 
(MOQ) requirements for orders?

Minimum Order Quantities(MOQ) are a required field in the suppliers proposal. These are a per item per order requirement; there 
cannot be additional umbrella MOQs beyond this (ie. $500 order min, full truckload, etc.) given the wide array of consumption 
patterns for the goods found in the solicitation.  Lead Time and MOQ should be an emphasis in your bid as lead time is a critical part 
in good customer service and directly impacts the total costs for JEA.  

10

How is lead time going to be factored into your 
evaluation?

Lead time will not be a direct variable in the evaluation of this solicitation, but is required to be submitted on the bid form. Lead 
Time and MOQ should be an emphasis in your bid as lead time is a critical part in good customer service and directly impacts the 
total costs for JEA. 
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